From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Glee Comedy Club
Date: 12 January 2024 09:37:26

Morning again |||}

Yes, that’s fine although we’re not able to use Zoom unfortunately.
If you send the link through, I'll try and access it on my own mobile phone.

Regards

eror: I

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:32 AM
To: I
Subject: Glee Comedy Club

Morning ||}

As[liis away on his mid-life crisis trip he has asked me to pick this up.

You previously confirmed that you would be able to do a remote meeting on the 19t if this is

still the case, can we please do 1530hrs next Friday (19”‘).
If so, | will send a Zoom meeting request, we don’t use Teams.
Please let me know,

Many thanks

Woods Whur 2014 Limited

oods Whur imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

-—-—-Original Message-—--

rrom:

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:29

To- I

Subject: RE: Afternoon



I\/Ioming-

Don't people usually buy a motor bike or sports car? Or have you already done that....
| can do a Teams meeting on Monday 5th February?

Regards

rrom:

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:55 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Afternoon

| am having a mid-life crisis and off to climb Kilimanjaro next Week... back in circulation
first week in Feb...could we tee up something for then?

Woods Whur,
St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is
received by mistake please let us know and delete from your system - do not read or
copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising
from any third party relying on this email is excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot
be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and
attachments for viruses before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails
unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes
and to protect our business.

The principal office of Woods Whur 2014 Limited is at St James's House, 28 Park Place,
Leeds, LS1 2SP where a list of partners' names is open to inspection. VAT number

187289453: |G ' oods \Whur 2014 Limited is authorised and

regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be

accessed on the SRA website (http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page) .

SRA number: 613288

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 14:52



o I

Subject: RE: Afternoon
Aftemoon- & Happy New Year.

I'm not available for a site visit but | can fit in a Teams call Wednesday 17th or Friday 19th
for a discussion?

Regards

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:41 PM

o I

Subject: Afternoon

Hi-... and happy new year.
| have a client who runs the Glee comedy club. He has been looking for the right spot in

Leeds for over 5 years. He is keen on Unit 2, 123 Albion Street, Great George Street,
Leeds, LS2 8ER. It is the premises which previously was the Joungleurs comedy club and
an indoor golf centre. He is in Leeds next Tuesday 16th January and | wondered if you
had any availability in the afternoon to meet him and talk through his plans?

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any
attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in
error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the
email and any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire
Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages
and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content
and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for changes made
to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may
not be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West
Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and
malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware
checking.
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